From: Horlick. Susan

To: steve.craig@tcarecycling.com

Cc: Epost HWRS; Ashwood, Janet

Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Technology Conservation Group Inc_ Lecanto
(FLR000214569)

Date: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:21:28 PM

Attachments: Technoloay Conservation Group Lecanto FLR000214569.pdf

Dear Steven Craig:

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open

properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number from

the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for your EPA ID
number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated activities,
please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Susanv Horlick

Environmental Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program
Phone (850)-245-8778

Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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Florida Department of gk oo

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road )
Tallahasses, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary
01/08/2018

Steven Craig

Technology Conservation Group Inc
715 S Easy St

Lecanto, FL 34461-9480

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as
a transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the
information received, the facility located at 1181 W Gulf To Lake Hwy, Lecanto, FL 34461-8018
has been registered through March 1, 2019 with the following status:

Facility ID # FLR0O00214569
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and
Devices
(Less than 2,000kg of Lamps (8,000) and/or 100kg of Devices at any one time)

Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and environmental
sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/reqgistration.htm

This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which are
destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste lamps or
devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations under
Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any of
your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Judsy X Fhrtivk
Jor

Glen Perrigan
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity
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Y es L N (Do notimelude Universal Waste or Used Qil)
:
PO VESD Cheose ondy one of the following three categorics.
T N - - .
~i o Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
rates i any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or
) sreater por month (kg/ma) (2,200 1bs.) of non-acute
: Hazardous waste: or Greater than | kg (2.2 1bs)
\ !
of aente hazardous waste (at least once  vear)
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! j
’(), ROCRA Huazardous Waste Activities at this Facility:  (Mark 'X" in all that apply): ;

i
1 v (DG enerator of Hazardoos Waste For ttems 2 through 7, mark "N in all that apply. :
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§ (3 Used O tandler _ _ : : :
Y . iy or Town; State:(Country): Zip Code: :
2 Unvers! Woste ¢ = Fown State (Cou ¥) /lp Code i
st . e - }

Y D A27R0 9000, adopted by reterence in rule 02-73001 3002wy 62-710.500(17, and 62-737 400(3)a)2.

32013 Puge Zois

CFALC Efiective Date April 2





croal Waste Notification and Mercury Trans ter/Handler Registration | EPAID No. L RO00214569
3
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' sniversal Waste (UW ) Activities (Mark "N and complete all thai appiy)
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! .
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srier Regmi ations EPAID No. [F QUOOQT4 )

Coc S Transporter Activities: (Mark 'N' and complete all that apply if you need to vegister your HW Transporter activities) {
- S
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LY oora s only L 2 vor commercial pumoses LF 3 Both commercial and ovwn waste ;
PR o [ . [ T . . i Y L :
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. . . T U .
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F71(3

Praosive Factlities [ilele

3, Plorida Administrative Code (F.A.CHL
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{
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, [ . . N T e . . "
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}
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Aot boel Markete L On-Spee L Off-Spee = - .
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and Uscd Oil Transporter requirements and required signature page | £pa 1D No. FLR0O002145668

¢ 1L Seation

reglsivation required for Transfer Facilities on Pay
it and any changed items must be submitied o

Y Haenrdous SWaste Transfer li‘;wililii*s: In addition 1o the
be submitted with the mitial notification for a wansicr

e required fo be st
73

i
sssion [Ruie 62-730.171(3), l‘l()l'ld;i Adminstrave Code (FACH)
ation by a x'cspm)\'ihlc corporate officer of the lr;msporlcr that the proposed Tocation sausiies the criteria of

Section 403,721 1(2), Florida Statutes (F.8.) [Rale 02-730.171(3)a) ! ., RoN|

Evidence of the transporter's financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3) ()3, FLA.C
_ A briei general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(w)d., F.AC)
A copy of the faeiliny closure plan [Rule 62-730.171{(3)(a)3., ]-"/\.C.]
Acopy olithe contingeney wxd emergencey plan [Rule 02-730.171(3)(@)0., F.AC|

Yonep or maps of U transor Gerlity [ Ruole 62-730.171035)ay7.. FAC

Coeonts Used O Tissasporters: (Ixemptions in 40 CFi 2794001 =)

fnanddiion to the requirements on Page 4 Section 13

UO Handlers mast sabnit an an

NUTaors ranspor lI]]\’ UG from I]()I]L()Il[l""()ll\ OpLt

report exeepl

dheir osvn copany.
s U0 transporters tansporting of1=site over public highways only within their own company must submit prool of insurance.

iv s

e U wransporers ansporting more than 300 gallons/yemr must submit prool ol insurance annually. and must sign and cort

submission ws & certified used oil transporter in section 17 (except those exempted by Rule 62-710.600(1), F.A.C):.

_The used oil annual report is attached _ Lvidence of Liability Insurancee pursuant to 62-710.600(2)(¢).. F.A.C. Is alniched.

S Comprents (attach 4 page iV more space is needed):

( er (i‘w-'l‘liun P

St sysion

o asee that g

horaed ovoluate tie nforma
!

wn avware that there we s 2\

Ctoth .md L»mpix?t

smment for knowing violations.

ao

senabty of T that tis document and all wtiachimenss were prepared under my direction or supervision i

4

i HESHI EENC wisporter that Dam famidiar with the appheable Florida and Federal fows and rules governing ased oil 1
have an a cw o emplovee training program in place covering the apphicable used oil rules, Lvidenee of financia! res i
monstrated D Pransporier Certificuie of Liability Insurance. DEP Torm 62-730.900(5)(a), F.AC.. !
H
igMigture Ul owner, ope :nm oran Print Name and Title l{;‘““ Date Signed
[@) H
'ulln(n]l/cd repre enldmc (mm-dd-yvivy) (
A | pguthogizeg repraggnintive ey ;
C+ Steve Craig C rotbes (O liance Direc i
/ Steve Craig Corporate Compliance Director | - ;
\ \./ e
!

/ 0

R i‘;L'X‘fx:".H that fitled in this ferm is not the Facility Contact oe Operator, please complete the information below:
e 362-5AF 2534 neather.bedford@tcgrecycling.com
e ol peon u»mp"‘ iny this [urm) (Phone Number) i (F-mail Address)

1-,
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